
CHIEF OF DETECTIVES

NOTICE
1.8

TO: All Department Personnel

FROM: Chief of Detectives

SUBJECT: REQUESTS FOR COPIES OF INVESTIGATIVE REPORTS

The purpose of this Notice is to remind personnel that victims of certain crimes are to be
provided with a copy of their report free of charge. California Family Code Section 6228
mandates victims of domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking, human trafficking, and
elder/dependent adult abuse can request a copy of their crime report without any cost to the
victim. The law stipulates strict time constraints (no later than 48 hours) when providing victims
a copy of their report. Therefore, victims of the above-mentioned crimes should be assisted at
the Area of occurrence, not directed to Records and Identification Division.

If you have any questions, please contact the Domestic Violence Coordinator, Detective Bureau,
at (213) 486-7000.

APPROVED:

~~
KRIS E. PITCHER, Deputy Chief DANIEL RAN LPH, Deputy Chief
Chief of Detectives Chief of Staff

Office of e Chief of Police

DISTRIBUTION "D"

n5780
Typewritten Text
November 9, 2021




